
From: Deborah Riplinger 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 3:36 PM
To: Erkki Eloranta 
Subject: RE: Inquire about Poles
 
Dear Erkki,
 
Many thanks for your message.  Please refer to my message of 26 November, attached, informing you that 
plastic covered wooden poles are allowed for use in FEI Jumping Competitions.
 
With kind regards,
 

From: Deborah Riplinger [mailto:Deborah.Riplinger@fei.org] 
Sent: den 26 november 2013 15:46
To: erkki.safetysystem@tella.com
Cc: Philippe Maynier
Subject: FW: Inquire about Poles

Dear Erkki,

Thank you for your message addressed to my colleague Philippe.  Wooden poles with a plastic covering may 
be used at FEI Jumping events. Please note that the FEI Jumping Rules do not regulate the obstacle material 
to be used at FEI Jumping events but the following weights/dimensions are recommended:

Poles:    Diameter: approx. 10 cm 
           Length: 3.50 m - 4.00 m (outdoor) 
                      3.00 m - 3.50 m (indoor)

       Shape of poles: round
                               flat edge

       Planks:  3.50 m - 4.00 m x 20 cm x 4 cm (outdoor)
                    3.00m - 3.50m x 20 cm x 4 cm (indoor).

       Weight: poles: approx. 10 - 15 kilos
                    planks:  approx. 10 - 12 kilos

With kind regards,

 


